Public Document Pack

l,” b \

- '\H’){'-D-;..’*;;'f _T,[,] q_r\;v1l1ki'\;‘\§éw\iz -~

COUNCIL

AGENDA PAPERS FOR

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING
Date: Tuesday, 3 November 2015
Time: 11.00 a.m.

Place: Room 16, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road,
Stretford, Manchester, M32 0TH

AGENDA PART |
ATTENDANCES
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A VARIATION TO THE CLUB
PREMISES CERTIFICATE - TRAFFORD MVRFCC, MACPHERSON PARK,
FINNEY BANK ROAD, SALE, CHESHIRE, M33 6LR.

To receive an update on applications where all parties have reached
agreement and to decide, in each case, whether to agree that a hearing is not
necessary and determine to grant the licence and attach the agreed
conditions OR agree that a hearing will be necessary with all the parties
present.

URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)
Any other item or items which by reason of special circumstances (to be

specified) the Chairman of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered
at this meeting as a matter of urgency.

THERESA GRANT
Chief Executive

Membership of the Committee

Councillors M. Whetton (Chaiman), B. Sharp and M. Freeman

Pages

1-36



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 3 November 2015

Further Information
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact:

Mrs Ruth Worsley, Democratic & Scrutiny Officer
Email: ruth.worsley@trafford.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Monday, 26 October 2015 by the Legal and Democratic
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford
M32 OTH.

Any person wishing to photograph, film or audio-record a public meeting are requested
to inform Democratic Services in order that necessary arrangements can be made for
the meeting

Please contact the Democratic Services Officer 48 hours in advance of the meeting if
you intend to do this or have any queries



Agenda Item 2

AGENDA ITEM NO.

TRAFFORD COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 3"* NOVEMBER 2015
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF REGULATORY SERVICES
REPORT REF. NO.

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A VARIATION TO THE CLUB PREMISES
CERTIFICATE -

TRAFFORD MVRFCC, MacPHERSON PARK, FINNEY BANK ROAD, SALE,
CHESHIRE, M33 6LR

PURPOSE

To invite Members to consider a representation from Trafford Council Regulatory
Services (Pollution, Housing & Licensing) recommending the attachment of conditions
to the certificate which has been agreed by the applicant.

OPTIONS

The Sub-Committee to take such steps as they consider necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing Obijectives in accordance with the provisions of subsection 18 (4) of the
Licensing Act 2003.

It be RESOLVED that the application for a variation to the Club Premises Certificate be
determined.

lain Veitch
Head of Regulatory Services

Further Information From:
Name: Jan Taylor

Licensing Officer
Extension: 4047

Proper Officer for the purposes of L.G.A 1972,S.100D
(background papers): Head of RegulatoryServices

Appendices:

Appendix A - Existing Club Premises Certificate CP000041

Appendix B — Application and Operating Schedule (including new layout of premises)

Appendix C — Representation from Rachael Hall, Environmental Health Officer, Trafford
Council Regulatory Services (Pollution, Housing & Licensing)

Appendix D - Agreement from the applicant to the inclusion of conditions and
confirmation that they do not consider a full hearing is not necessary.

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, saleP age 1



11

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

Background

The premises known as Trafford Metrovics Sports Club is situated at
MacPherson Park at the end of Finney Bank Road in Sale and currently
benefits from a Club Premises Certificate — CP000041 (Appendix A).

Club Premises Certificate CP000041 was first granted under grandfather
rights through conversion in November 2005 and is evidenced at
Appendix A.

Application for the Grant of a Variation to a Club Premises Certificate.

On 25™ August, 2015, the Licensing Section received an application from
Mr Christopher Higgins as Club Secretary on behalf of Trafford MVRFCC
Sports Club, for the variation to the existing Club Premises Certificate.
(Appendix A).

The application seeks to reduce the terminal hour of licensable activities.

The application seeks to add additional areas to the building known as the
club house following recent Planning approval from Planning and Building
Control and will include the use of the patio area as “on” premises for the
purposes of consumption of alcohol.

The patio area, as shown in yellow on the attached plan, (Appendix B) is
to be considered as the beer garden for the club house in respect of the
condition relating to use and terminal hour as granted under Annex 3 of
the existing licence.

Further, the application seeks to increase the licensed layout to the
perimeter of the Clubs grounds to allow members and guests to consume
alcohol whilst spectating at matches and competitions.

The applicant has complied with all requirements under the application
process including advertising the application in a newspaper, advertising
by way of public notice at the premises and submitting a copy of the
complete application to all Responsible Authorities.

The application is deemed to be correctly submitted.

Representations

On 8™ September, 2015 a representation was received from Rachael Hall,
Environmental Health Officer for Trafford Council Regulatory Services,
Environmental Health, Pollution, Housing and Licensing Section.
(Appendix C).

3.1.1. The representation requests the inclusion of additional noise and
nuisance conditions :

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, Sald>age 2



1. Noise from music and associated sources (including DJ's
and amplified voices) from within the premises must not
be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at
any noise sensitive property.

2. The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular
assessments of the noise emanating from the premises on
every occasion the premises are used for regulated
entertainment and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise
where it is likely to cause disturbance to local residents.

3.1.2. The representation further requests that the pitch and outdoor field
area are conditioned in respect of the consumption of alcohol.

1. The external field and pitch area shall be restricted to match
events only and the consumption of alcohol will cease at 19.30
hours.

3.2 The Licensing Section has received from the applicant an agreement to
the inclusion of the conditions and use of the external pitch and field area
and the applicants confirmation that a full hearing is not necessary.
(Appendix D).

4. Options

The Members are invited to consider the representation and the agreement given
by the applicant and either:

e Agree that a hearing is not necessary and determine to grant the licence
subject to the conditions being attached; or

N

e Agree that a hearing is necessary with all the parties present.

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SaleP agJ€ 3



APPENDIX A
EXISTING CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

(including premises layout)

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, said> age 4



[Licensing Act 2003
Club Premises Certificate

Club Detalls

HAME OF CLUS IN WHOSE NANE THS CERTIFCATE IS GHANTED AND RELEVANT POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLLe

Trafford MVRFCC

Finmybark Road, Sake, Cheshire, M33 GLR.

ENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUNI PREMISES TOWHICHM THE CERTIFICATE RELATES. OR IF NONE,
WCE SURVEY NAF REFERENRCE OR DESCRPTION

Not applicatie

WHERE N CLUN PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TINE LIMTED THE DAYES
Naot applicatie l

QUALIFYING CLUS ACTIVITIES AUTHONISED BY TnE CENTHICATE

an oo spoeng event |
* @ performance of llve music
= any play g of recorded missic
@ pedmance of dance
= aotortsnmant of & smilkle Sacrpson 10 that laling wilin 4 perfamance of Ive musc, any paying of recdrded music or @
parformance of dance ‘
= the suppy of slochal
the suppy of Aochol

THE TIMES THE CERTIFCATE AUTHORIEES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING TLUS ACTWITIEE

ATEWEY [0 Avas 7 appboania) Descnption Tewst From Tme To
C. Indoo spartng ewent

Monduy lo Friduy 11 COam 11:00pm
Saturday 11C0am Midnight
Sundoy Noon 10 30pm
Bank Holicays 11 COum 11.00pm
E. Perforancs of Ive music (Indodes)
| Mondwy to Fridwy 11 .00am 11.00pm
Saturday 11.00am Midnignt
| Sunday Noon  10:30pm
ank Holidays 11 00am 11:00pm

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SaleP agJ€ 5



Licensing Act 2003
\Club Premises Certificate

THE TIMES THE CERTIFGATE AUTHORIGES THE CAARYING QUT OF QUALIFNYMNG OLUB ACTIVINES contisund

Actvly (ard Aea it azplicabie) Dascriploe Tamae From Tima Tc
F. Paying of recorded mushko (ndoors)

Monday o Friday 11:00am 11 00pm

Saturday 11:00om Mudnight

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Hank Holdays 11:00am 11 00pm
4. Perfoomance of danoe (Indoors)

Monday o Friday 11:00am 11.00pm

Salwday 11:00am Midmight

Sunday Neon 10:30pm

Ban Holdays 11.008m 11 00pen
H Entertanmaent of a similar descoption 10 thal tading wihin E, F, or G {Indoors)

Monduy 1o Friday 11.00am 11000

Saturday 11:00am Mideeght

Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Bank Holaays 11.00am 11:00pm
L. Tre spply of micohel by or on behall of a dub, o 10 e order of, & member of ™he chub for consumption ON 1he premises
- Monday to Friday 11.00am 11:00pm

Saturday 11:00am Midnght

Sundwy Noon 10 30pm

Good Fridey Noon 10 20pm

Bank Holaays 11:00am 11:00pm

Chvimsimas Dy Noon 3 00pm

Crygtmnas Day 7000 103@}"
.. Tre sale try retal of aicoho! by or on bahall of 3 cub 1o o guest of a member of the chub for conzsumption on the premises
where the tale tates place

Nonday to Frday

Saturday

Sunday

Good Friday

Bank Holidyys

Creitmas Day

Chrsimas Day

HE OPENING HOURS OF THE CLUE

Desorption Timea From

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, sail> g€ 6

Tme Tc




Licensing Act 2003
kCIub Premises Certificate

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUFALIES OF ALCOMOL YWHETHER THESE ANE ON AND 7 Of QFF SUpMIn

- L. The aupply of alcohol by or on behaif of a club, or to the order of, a member of the chab for conzsumption ON #he premises
enty

- L The sale by retal of dcohol by or on benalt of a cub 1o o gosst of a member of the chub for conssmption on the premses
where the sals takes place

NNEXIS
ANNEX 1 .- MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Alkcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
Permitted Hours Means those stated co the lcence and as folows:

1 On New Year's Eve fram the end of licensing hours on New Year's Eve tothe startof  licensing hours on
tha followng day {cr, if $here are no licensng hows on the following day, midmight on 31% Decarnber)

2 On Chinstrmas Day, as provided by the rules of the dub and netified in wiiling by the Charman of
Secretary of he b to the Licansing Aushorty In which the pranmvses are Tha  said hours shallt

- Not éxceed six and & helf hours
. Not begin eartier Usan lwelve noon

. Not and Sater than 10.30 pm

. Prowvide for a braak of a1 least wo hours, inciding 3 pm 1o 5 pm
. Not axtend for more than three and hall hours aftes 5 pm.

3 Where the pramases licence includes a candition that at specfied times one or mere indviduds must be a1
1he premisas Lo Carry out 8 Becurfy Bcovty. @ach such Indwidual must be licansed by the Securty Industry
Authonty

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Nora
ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The cut pramses may be open 10 e pubic/mambars of me club ana Melr guasts between the hours of:

Manday to Friday 11.00 1 0O 00
Saturday 1400 10 01:00
Sunday 12.001¢ 2330
Public Hokdays 110010 0000

For pramises whera entestainment (akes place on a regular bass, music and assocated sources (inclucing DJ's and
ampihed voices) should generaly not be sudbie inside noise sansilve propertes al any tme. Whers antartanment
takes place 1855 fraqguandy, such ncoise shoud ganerally not be audible insde nose sensitive properbes between
2300 and 0700 hours.

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SalePag€ 7



Licensing Act 2003 7
Club Premises Certificate |
L I R T T i e S S e A, e S e

{Based on I0A Good Practice Guda on ?a Control of Nose trom Pubs ard Clubs)

Al external doovs and windows shall be kept closad when regulated entertanment &5 being pravided except n the
event of an amergency

There shadl bo placed at all exits from the premises in a piace where they can be seen and easily read by the public,
[or member and their guests) nobices réquinng customers Lo feave the preamises and ths srea quietiy. incudng
degaruras via vehicles

Use of baer gardens of outside 5reas shoud not be pamitted beyond 21:00 or dusk (whichaver is soorer)

Desplay pramnsnt signage about Ihe s radating to children and alcohal

Make members and vishors gwane of ha law regarndng sales or purchase of aicohol on behall of chidren
Ersure staff are fuly aware of legisiaton ard always vigianl
Use of a refusal boak 1o necord detals of instances where stall have refused 3 customer thaugh! to be wder age

fEle.

Signanture of Autharied Officsr

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, sai>age 8



AY-Y -l = TECI

FISE BURNCET

DXTMLGHIR — POWER ||

|
DOPGUSHER ~ WOER

O

*

B BOmGuBKR - o5,
-

&=

T 9o

WK
= GENTS W.C {
BAR
KrreHen||
OUNG! L s
LOUNGE | —
— - TIATD SEATING
: PR 000N FUNCTION ROOM
(MUSIC & DANCE)
|
\ | TJ DANCE FLOOR
g |
CRICKET CRICKET LADIES { ——ran
CHANGING CHANGING we [ TG
ROOMS ROOMS
i L | STAGE
Bl [D ¥ +300mm

- Liconsolne ASCo

EWTRSRE

1:100 @ A3
1:50 & A1

JuLy 2005

TRAFFORD MV SPORTS CLUB | -

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePag€ 9



APPENDIX B

APPLICATION AND OPERATING SCHEDULE
(including new premises layout)

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports club, skrage 10



Nias A

TRAFFORD

COUNCIL

Application to vary a club premises certificate to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

(Insert name of club)
club applies for a club premises certificate under section 84 of the Licensing Act 2003 for

the premises named in Part 1 below

Club premises certificate number

Part 1 — Club premises details

Name of club
TrAFFoED MYy Sonit Cuuld

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none ordnance survey map reference or
description

MAS Pueeso D pww’_h;
Fiumey Baniv 2onaces

PostTown | < A& | Postcode |[M®3 G g

Telephone number (if any) AV A TR 7o )

E-mail address (optional)

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
CRe\sTOPHSNEL Hee—S

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, saleP age 11



Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
A Lotwors  VoAo
WO T
PostTown | Gecic s | Postcode | M3 B
g:ynubrzf(ti:fo::;;:t telephone 61437214 24233
E-mail address (optional) c\. Wigains @ ne\ Lsor\cl . o

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone 2
number (if any) oT1%22\4343S

E-mail address (optional) e vasums @A\ Loor e . cona

Current postal
address if different Al lucworw Yeao

from premises .
address WHnTeed

PostTown | Ecc &S | Postcode | i 2o 8 P

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? &

If not when do you want the variation to take effect from [ DTY {Mim? {Ye{ar 3

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, seteage 12



Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

DUE To RetenoT Pbﬁ—ﬂN\wG S SSS AN AvorTromN i
Fomcrws Roona et 0T fHacs UL TTHS HAvE Beena idvnDot
TOo THE S AS A2 Popy 1 Eacros o (e + ocd
Rui o l—hcﬂ—uenn‘b). FOoRgThe? ALL CRonme S MAe Pl

Peany 2 BrcLoseD Fow MEWMWSYLA s GOSRTS AT
SAwTive BuosTs o LG GmsSloovnd A Rooe
CALADST) Fon. GoraSoma Py ofF AccortoC .

GPENAG HOoL LS O BG W LinE  LaiTH Corno Tl &
6 THE Puammusc Poviralsguawa WITH THE EX SV TN
of cLEWTS EraiiEn v CaniTlors & - €CoP7 ENCLOSGD

If the club's proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please |
state the number expected to attend

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePage 13



Part 4 - Club Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Club Operating Schedule which would be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful.

What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises which will be
affected by your application?

Provision of regulated entertainment: Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) m
d) boxing or wrestling entertainments (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 4|
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Ef
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) M
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), () or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in Qf
box H)
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of v
the club (if ticking yes, fill in box )
The sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a member of the
club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place (if ticking yes, fillin [

box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, sktage 14



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ‘ O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) i
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon f Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
|
Wed | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
| guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
i premises Ig; the performance of a play at different times from
. those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
Sat ‘ guidance note 5)
Sun

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, saleP @g€ 15



Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors |
Day Start | Finish Both =l
Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
emis r ibition of fi ifferent times f h
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, Selad€ 16




Cc

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon j|-o00 |L2-30

Tue , |-eo 17—’.50 State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed |j{~po [22-30

Thur |} [-06 |22-5 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the

=| premises for indoor sporting events at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Fri ! |~o0 2230 guidance note 5)

- Ranae \‘\n\.\nV\-Y$ N~oo 7o 22-38
Sat  |1)-00 [23B0
Sun 11200 |22-cp

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, saiPage 17




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 6) o “|_‘_'|_
Day | Stat | Finish Both N
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
|
Tue |
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri - imings. club in t e the
ey premises for the boxing or wrestling entertainment at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, seteag€ 18



E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — pl ic Indoors l vaf
(please read guidance note 2)

‘ Outdoors | O

Both =

Mon |1)-00 |22-20

Tue ljl~eo 2220

Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 3)

Wed ||(-00 |22-30

Thur |)-e0 [22-%0

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri ({00 |22-30)

Sat  |jl-00 |23-%

Sun 119 oo |22

Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different times

from those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
read guidance note 5)

Rraie Hocioars |l-oe o 22 -3

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePag€e 19




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Will laying of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors M
(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors O
Both O

Mon N1\-66 |22-20

Tue W p |22 20

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sat /l-o06 2-3.,’5@

Sun 1260 |22-00

premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
(o] li

column on the | lease list (please
read guidance note 5)

Rame MouvoarsS [l-so T© 22-3o

Wed (lroc |22-30 State an seaspnal variations for the playi r i
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur fif~o0 |22 30

Fri U oo 22-’30 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use thg

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, skrade 20




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place
dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors M
Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 6)
Day |Start | Finish Both 0
Mon J~co '2,_2%0 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue )60 |22-30
Wed [-00 [22-% State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
T (please read guidance note 4)
Thur [{~o0 27 Lo
Fii  |{{-eo | 22 -3} Non-standard timings lub intends to use the
i' (rec |2 remises for the performance of i i
‘ those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat | [|-co 1223 guidance note 5)
Barse— Houioaxs Il-e0 T 22-3o
Sun |2-0e | 2200

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePage 21




H

Anything of a similar Plea ive a description of the type of entertainment that the
description to that club will be providing
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors @’
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 11\ -6o | 22-20| guidance note 2) Outdoors | L
Both O
Tue -0 | 22 3o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed (-0 |22-3)
Thur State any seasonal variations for this entertainment (please read
l” 00 |22-%0 guidance note 4)
|
" }f (oo |227%0
Sat Non-standard tim ._Where the club intends to use th
|| =e6 | 2% 50| premises for this entertainment at different times from those
o] ligted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun Ravre. Howvoarye jl-es TO 22-3Bo
[2-e0 |22-c0

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SEAJE 22




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of aicohol be for On the ? Ef
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises |
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) gf;::izes ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon H-e |22 25 State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
e (l-go 22-%0)
Wed (-0 |22-20
Thur ((~oe |22-30 Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the
== premises for the supply of alcohol at different times from those

listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Fi i ~oo | 22-30| "

Coon Feway J12~oo T 22-o©

Banie Hotpars Ji-oo 7O 22-Bo
Sat  |||-0e 23-% ) B

CheisTmas A7 (2o To (S -oO

- ~-oQ TO -5

Sun 12-s0 (220 Crpreimincs ve'7 1< 22

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePag€ 23




J

Hours club premises State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
are open to the
members and guests
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish
Mon  |&7-c0 |23 30

Tue 157-00 12330

Wed le7-w0|23%0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the members and guests at different times from those
Ur 57 -0 | 23-30)| listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

note 5)

Fri (3'7 = ;3' o

Sat  |&7-vo |co-3
\

Sun | s57-00 | 2Z<0

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

Lone

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, sktade 24



L

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the certificate which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
rsOWE
Please tick yes
* | have enclosed the club premises certificate O
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the club premises certificate Q/

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the
certificate, or part of it below

Reasons why the club has failed to enclose the club premises certificate or relevant part of it

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePa0J€ 25



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Crots 19 moT Ofcm TO GornFRAT Porce ¥ 1S DS
A7 MAMBERS Y CUSETS ., THE ol s o
O pno.‘l:—"cTM\s affico. ¥ Actso tHeun €

SPoT GrGumas Crotmme_ ¥ PRy Sevd o
Al Pioviace

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SEAJE 26



Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
| understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the club premises certificate or relevant part of it or explanation

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

] [ KE

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

I CrrersoPrel oo s

(Insert full name)
make this application on behalf of the club and have authority to bind the club

Signature 4,,/%(%;

Date M-Og,go‘g'

Capacity Cro?d ST

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note
11)
Al Lotvsons  PComd

(PN y e AN

Posttown | = cc LG | Post code | 3 2o P

Telephone number (if any) I CSTIADBZ\ADTARNSD

If you would prefer us to correspc;c&(wnh youSZ e mail your e mail address (optional)
R Y . CLO A

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, Salel 20 € 27



=

-

o - 87
¥ #
\‘ et

-
&
N

b
.- %
A N
) N
B
o\
5 e

—

1

! ‘
_-
U

2\

/

I

3 \ _i:ftl

srinee B

-
=¥

Raitts

- o — R 1 Ty N )

ATIO

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, skaJ€ 28



APPENDIX C

Representation from :

Rachael Hall
Environmental Health Officer
Trafford Council Regulatory Services
(Pollution, Housing & Licensing)

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, SaleP ag€ 29



From: Hall, Rachael

Sent: 08 September 2015 15:17

To: Taylorl, Janet

Subject: RE: Variation to TMV Club premises certificate

Hi Jan,

| understand from your email below that the club’s intention in
submitting this application is to enable spectators to consume alcohol
outdoors whilst watching a match; however, in granting their application
in its current form, this would enable members and visitors to consume
alcohol outdoors - whether there is a match on or not - in accordance
with the hours stated in the application, these being:

0700-2330 Mon-Fri
0700-0030 Saturday
0700-2300 Sunday

Given the close proximity of residential dwellings, | would be reluctant to
approve this.

| note that Annexe 3 of CP0041 contains a condition which prohibits use
of beer gardens or outside areas beyond 2100hrs or dusk (whichever is
sooner). | am not aware that there is a beer garden currently in
existence?

As an alternative way forward, | would be happy to condition any
approval for variation by restricting the consumption of alcohol outdoors
to occasions where matches are being played.

Suggested conditions for inclusion:

1. Use of the outdoor area for the consumption of alcohol (as
outlined in the plan submitted with the application for variation)
shall be restricted to match events only and will cease
at 1930hours. (NB. This does not permit the playing of amplified
music /voices, live music or recorded music to outdoors, at any
time.)

2. Noise from music and associated sources (including DJ's
and amplified voices) from within the premises must not be audible
to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at any noise
sensitive property.

3. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated
entertainment is being provided except in the event of an
emergency.

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, skrade 30



4. The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular
assessments of the noise emanating from the premises on every
occasion the premises are used for regulated entertainment and
shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to
cause disturbance to local residents.

5. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place
where they can be seen and easily read by the member and their
guests, notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

Regards,

Rachael Hall
Environmental Health Officer
Regulatory Services (Pollution, Housing & Licensing).

Trafford Council,

Trafford Town Hall,

Talbot Road,

Stretford M32 0YJ

Tel: 0161 912 4599

Email: rachael.hall@trafford.gov.uk

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePage 31


mailto:rachael.hall@trafford.gov.uk

APPENDIX C

All Party Agreement signed by Applicant
(including confirmation that no hearing is necessary)

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, skrage 32



Please insert your full correspondence address below:

Mr C J Higgins

Club Secretary

Trafford MV Sports Club
MacPherson Park

Finney Bank Road

Sale

Cheshire

M33 6LR

DATE: 20" October, 2015

Licensing Team Leader
Licensing Section
Trafford Council
Trafford Town Hall
Talbot Road

Stretford

Manchester

M32 0TH

Dear Sir/Madam

APPLICATION : LA0364/15 — 057962 — Club Certificate CP000041
(insert number)

PREMISES : Trafford MVRFCC, Finney Bank Road, Sale, Cheshire, M33 6LR
(insert name & address of premises)
I, Christopher Higgins as Club Secretary for Trafford MV Sports Club
wish to confirm that we agree to include on the operating schedule, the conditions as agreed with

Ms Rachael Hall, Environmental Health Officer, Regulatory Services (Pollution, Housing & Licensing)
(insert responsible authority/authorities)

and detailed overleaf.

We confirm that under the circumstances, we do not consider a full committee hearing to be

necessary.
Yours faithfully

Signature ; ’*’//7—’_—;-/
Name : GH/‘ e S ..........

Date : 21/‘@"5/

-------------------------------------

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePag€e 33



Regulatory Services (Pollution, Housing and Licensing) recommend that the following
conditions are attached to the varied premises licence when granted :

1. Use of the pitch and field outdoor area for the consumption of alcohol (as outlined on
the plan below) shall be restricted to match events only and will cease at 1930hours.
(NB. This does not permit the playing of amplified music /voices, live music or recorded
music to outdoors, at any time.)

2. Use of the patio area outside the clubhouse (marked yellow) will be deemed as part of
the ON premises licence and treated as a beer garden in accordance with Annex 3
Condition 5 of the existing club certificate with a curfew of 21.00 or dusk whichever is
sooner.

- Twiitne Pt

o — 2 il

contd/.....

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, s ge 34



3. Noise from music and associated sources (including DJ's and amplified voices) from
within the premises must not be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a
nuisance at any noise sensitive property.

4. The licence holder or his representative shall conduct regular assessments of the noise
emanating from the premises on every occasion the premises are used for regulated
entertainment and shall take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is likely to
cause disturbance to local residents.

LA0364/15 CP000041 — Trafford MV Sports Club, salePage 35



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A VARIATION TO THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE - TRAFFORD MVRFCC, MacPHERSON PARK, FINNEY BANK ROAD, SALE, CHESHIRE, M33 6LR.

